
To: "Ruth.Gore@eastriding.gov.uk" <Ruth.Gore@eastriding.gov.uk> 

From: Idris Francis <idrisfrancis@fightbackwithfacts.com> 

Subject: Freedom of Information Request, Humberside  

Cc: 

 

13 April 2012 

 

Freedom of Information Request 

 

Dear Ms. Gore, 

 

In the light of your refusal to reply to my detailed criticisms I drafted my response and I 

expect to send it to you over the weekend. 

 

In the meantime I have been studying your organisation's 2010/11 report and its fanciful 

claims of benefit. I note that although the Excel files provide a great deal of data for the 

selection periods and then the implementation periods there is no data whatever for the 

(usually 15 month) gaps in between those periods. 

 

I would be obliged if you would copy me all available data for each of the sites listed. 

 

Please also advise how the site area is defined - by radius, rectangular area or otherwise. 

 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

Idris Francis 

 


